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Sarah Temple
From: Bob & Heather Phillips

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 12:07 PM
To: Sarah Temple

Cc: Bob Phillips

Subject: SCCAC Meeting January 21, 2016
Attachments: IMG_0035.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Hi Sarah ,

I have just had a medical appointment confirmed for Thursday morning and will be unable to attend the
SCCAC meeting . I would appreciate your help in providing this email to the other members .

I have attached the most recent enrolment numbers for the schools in Sooke . I think this would be helpful in
gaining a good understanding of the number of K-12 children in our area . It is also a good “window “ on where
our families with children currently reside . This past year SD 62 enrolment increased by over 350 students .

SD 62 staff have recently held meetings with Ministry of Education staff in order to “audit “ this significant
increase . Initially S 62 had assumed that our enrolment increase would be related to lower housing costs for
families in the Western communities and that the two new high schools had attracted secondary school students
back to our District . The Ministry audit presented a different demographic . Most of the increase was accounted
for by families returning to our communities and families not leaving our area . This likely reflects the down
turn in the Alberta economy . Additionally the Ministry of Education analysis , moving forward , indicates that
SD 62 should plan for over 300 additional students in each of the next 3 years and that enrolment increase
will continue over the next 10 years . Actually , in percentage terms , SD 62 is now the fastest growing school
district in BC . This is very important demographic information when it comes to community planning
concerning children and families .

I believe SEAPARC may have now approved the joint use agreement with SD 62 . The parties should soon be
able to provide the SCCAC with a “hard” copy .

My apologies for not being able to attend the Jan 21 meeting . I am still willing , schedule permitting , to be a
member of the SCCAC “youth sub-committee” .

Thanks,
Bob Phillips , trustee , SD 62

Begin forwarded message:




P A R0/5-20/6 Stds

Funded 30-Oct-2015
Head
School Adult Count FTE School Non Gard
School Age (HC)| (HC) |inter{HC)| (total) | EFIHC | LFEHC Age GA FTE | Adult FTE | FTE Adult | Total FTE

Colwood 163 0 1 164 0 0 163.0000 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000]  163.0000

Crystal View 269 0 2 271 0 0 269.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000]  269.0000

|oavid Cameron 310 0 0 310 0 0 310.0000] o0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 310.0000

|Hans Hetgesen 156 0 0 156 0 0 156.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000]  156.0000

Happy Valley 370 0 0 370 0 0 370.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 370.0000

== [John Muir 207 0 0 207 0 0 207.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 207.0000
John Stubbs E. 413 0 0 413 413 0 413.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 413.0000]|

Lakewcod 410 0 0| 410 0 0 410.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000{ 410.0000

|Mmilistream 211 0 0 211 72 0 211.0000] o0.0000] o0.0000] 0.0000] 211.0000

«= [pPoirier 416! 0 0 416 239 0 416.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 416.0000

~== IPort Renfrew 15 0 0 15 0 0 15.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 15.0000

" |Ruth King 266 0 0 266 0 0 266.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 266.0000

Sangster 191 0 1 192 0 0 191.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 191.0000

== [Saseenos 106 0 0 106 0 0 106.0000] 0.0000) 0.0000] 0.0000]  106.0000

Savory 160| 0 2 162 0 0 160.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 160.0000

= [sooke 296 0 0| 296 0 0 296.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000]  296.00C0,

Willway 167, 0 0| 167 0 0 167.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000]  167.0000

Wishart 312 0 0| 312 0 0 312.0000]  0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 312.0000

Total: 4438 0 6 4444 724 o] a4a43s.0000[ 0.0000] 0.0000 0.0000] 4438.0000

Dunsmuir 696 0 1 697 0 0 696.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 696.0000

lohn Stubbs M. . 177 0 0 177, 133 44 177.0000| o0.c000] 0.0000] 0.0000| 177.0000

== \lourney 472 0 2 474 75 0 472.0000] o0.0000| 0.0000] 0.0000] 472.0000

Spencer 632 0| 8 640 0 0 632.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000{ 0.0000{ 632.0000

Total: 1,977 0 11| 1,988 208 44] 1977.0000] o0.c000] 0.0000| 0.0000| 1977.0000

Belmont 1,162 0 79| 1,241 174 o] 11890000 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 1189.0000

—— |Edward Milne 613 0 46 659 87 0 659.3750| 0.0000] o0.0000] 0.0000] 659.0000

Royal Bay 767 0 64 831 0 0 830.8750| 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 830.8750

Total: 2,542 0 189 2,731 261 o[ 2679.2500] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000] 2678.8750

Byte 266 0 0 266, 0 0 264.1250] 0.0000] ©0.0000] 0.0000] 264.1250
Total: 266 0 0 266 0 0 264.1250] 0.0000] 0.0000] 0.0000| 264.1250}

Westshore 22 64 0 86 0 0 4.2500| 3.8750] 10.0000] 13.8750 18.1250

JDFDL 879 137 29| 1,045 0 0 152.3125] 9.0000] 13.6250] 22.6250] 174.9375%

Total: 901 201 29| 1,131 0 0 156.5625] 12.8750] 23.6250] 36.5000] 193.0625

|

Total: 10124 201, 235/ 10560 1193 44] 9514.9375] 12.8750 23.6250] 36.5000{ 9551.0625

[Regular K-12 8957] 0]  206] 9163} 1193] 44] “cosa.2s00]  o0.0000] o.coo0] 0.0000] 9093.8750]
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